U, of Kappa Alpha Theta, was established at Allegheny College, Meadville, Pennsylvania, on June tenth, 1881, with seven charter members. Its founding was due to the efforts of Epsilon, and of three seniors at Allegheny, who formed the remnant of a local organization, known as the Pleiades.

The Charter was received so late in the year that, for several reasons, it seemed best to postpone announcing the existence of the Chapter until fall. When the announcement was finally made, it was received with unexpected opposition. This was, however, overcome in due time, and the Chapter flourished perhaps the more because of it.

In 1883 a room was obtained in the ladies' hall for a Chapter-room. This was used until 1891, when it was greatly damaged by steam. It was then given up for a larger and more desirable one.

Of Mu's members, who number now nearly seventy, thirty-five have graduated, seventeen are married, and only one has been lost by death. The history of the Chapter has been characterized by a steady growth in numbers, and in loyalty to fraternity principles.